
No" D-v-5 5ltct (l @
H.P. Forest l)epartment

From:-C.C.F. Chamba To:- Divisional Forest Officer, Dalhousie

Subject:- Diversion of 4.6497 Ha. of forest land in favour of
HPPWD for the construction of link road from Nagali
to Sanjap (0i000 to 8/750 Kms) within the jurisdiction of
Dalhousie Forest Division Distt. Chamba H.P.

Memo.
Please refer to vollr office Memo. No. 3848 dated

19.10.2020 on the subject cited above.

2.
found in the case

During scrutiny of the case following shortcomings are

i, Form -A (Part-I) online printed copy is found attached, the part-I as specified duly

signed by User Agency is required to be attached'

2. Similarly, Part-II online printed copy is found attached. Part-II in the specified

format duly signed by you is required to be attached.

3. Both the maps are found prepared on the Toposheet map, Digital land use map is

not found prepared and placed in the proposal folder. Please prepare and upload on

the portal against appropriate column please.

4. Please ensure thatthe botanical/scientific name of trees mentioned is correct as per

the concerned working Plan.

5. Check list -15 placed in the proposal folder is not found signed by you.

6. Cost of Trees bill is not found attached.

7 . A land of 5Ha. has already been approved in DPF Sanjap for afforestation under the

proposals received for diversion;offorest land less than t hectare.

8. The Patch wise detail and kml file is not found uploaded on the portal.

Therefore, you are requested to attend the above observations and re-

submit the complete case to this office. The proposal folders as received under

reference are returned herewith to do the needful
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